

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Clothing Resources, Including Interview Clothing	
Communication & Transportation	
Mail – How To Receive Without A Home Address	
Free Cell Phone	
Bus Tickets & Gas Vouchers	
Employment	
Job Assistance & Services	
Resume Assistance	6
Financial Counseling	
Food Banks	
Homeless Organizations	
Identity Documents (I.D. & Passport, etc.)	
Laundry & Showers	
Laundry	12
Showers	12
Medical/Dental	13
Shelters	14
Day Shelters	14
Men's Shelters	
Women's Shelters	15
Youth Shelters	
Family Shelters	
Severe Cold Weather	
Severe Cold Weather Motel Vouchers For Families	19
Emergency Shelters And Warming Centers	20



CLOTHING RESOURCES, INCLUDING INTERVIEW CLOTHING

A PRECIOUS CHILD

• Website: https://apreciouschild.org/empowerment-resource-center/

• Address: 7051 W. 118th Ave. Broomfield, CO 80020

• Office Hours: Monday - Friday, 9:00am-5:00pm

THE RISING

Website: https://arvadarising.com/services

Address: 7500 West 57th Avenue, Arvada, CO

• Office Hours: Monday-Friday from 9:00am-1:00pm

THE ACTION CENTER

• Website: https://www.theactioncenter.org/clothing-bank

Address: 8755 W 14th Ave, Lakewood, CO

Office Hours: Monday, Tuesday, Thursday & Friday, 9:30am-11:30am & 1:00pm-3:30pm

o Closed Wednesdays & Weekends

VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA

Website: <u>voacolorado.org</u>Phone: (303) 295-2165

Address: 2877 Lawrence St., Denver, CO, 80205

Hours Vary (Service Hours)

DRESS FOR SUCCESS - DENVER (WOMEN)

• Website: https://denver.dressforsuccess.org/

Address: 2594 South Colorado Boulevard, Denver, Colorado 80222

Pone: (303) 832-1889

Office Hours: Open one day a month from 10:00am-2:00pm (see website for hours)



COMMUNICATION & TRANSPORTATION

MAIL - HOW TO RECEIVE WITHOUT A HOME ADDRESS

THE UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE

The USPS offers free P.O. boxes to homeless persons without a permanent residence. Those requesting this service must fill out an application and provide some form of identification. The Postmaster may approve the application if the applicant provides a verifiable point of contact (*e.g.*, place of employment, shelter, charitable institution, or social services office) Customers apply for the no-fee PO box service by completing an application and providing identification to a Postal Service employee.

ST FRANCIS CENTER DENVER

Anyone may receive mail at SFC. A government-issued photo ID is required to pick-up mail. Mail is kept for 7 days, after which time it is returned to its sender.

- Website: https://www.sfcdenver.org/programs-services/day-service
- Phone: (303) 297-1576
- Address: 2323 Curtis Street, Denver, CO 80205
- Hours:
 - Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday, 7:00am–3:00pm
 - Wednesday, 7:00am–1:00 pm (close at 12pm on the 3rd Wednesday of every month)
 - o Saturday-Sunday, 7:00am-2:00pm

FREE CELL PHONE

Website: https://www.freegovernmentcellphones.net/free-cell-phone-providers/access-wireless

The following are clickable links if viewing this document digitally.

- Free iPhone | Where to get a free Apple iPhone
- Access Wireless
- American Assistance
- Assurance Wireless
- EnTouch Wireless
- <u>Life Wireless</u>
- Q Link Wireless
- StandUp Wireless
- Tag Mobile
- Tempo Communications
- Terracom Wireless
- Truconnect

You are eligible if you receive benefits from any of these programs in Colorado:

- Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (Food Stamps or SNAP)
- Medicaid
- Supplemental Security Income (SSI)
- Federal Public Housing Assistance (Section 8)
- Veterans Pension and Survivor's Benefit.
- Bureau of Indian Affairs General Assistance (BIA)
- Tribally Administered Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (Tribal TANF)
- Tribal Head Start (only those households meeting its income qualifying standard)
- Food Distribution Program on Indian Reservations (FDPIR)



BUS TICKETS & GAS VOUCHERS

COLORADO COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS

Bus tokens, dental clinic, housing options, medical care, mental health counseling, and more

Website: <u>www.coloradocoalition.org</u>

Phone: (303) 293-2217

Address: 2111 Champa Street, Denver, CO 80205

DENVER DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES

Bus tokens, cash assistance (Denver only), eviction assistance, food bank (Denver county), vouchers for motels and gas (families and single women), and more

Website: <u>www.denvergov.org</u>

Phone: 720-944-4347

Address: 1200 Federal Boulevard, Denver, CO 80204

FAMILY REUNIFICATION

Denver Human Services Family Reunification Program For a family, senior or other individual who is homeless, the stability of housing and a support system of family can be life changing. When Denver County homeless families and individuals want to reunite with family in another city, but lack the financial means to do so on their own, the Family Reunification Program offers them transportation support. The process is similar to transportation assistance programs offered in many other cities. Programs like the National Runaway Safeline offer assistance for homeless and runaway youth, including youth victims of human trafficking.

Website: https://www.denvergov.org/content/dam/denvergov/Portals/692/images/CORE/Family%20Reunification%20Infographic_full.pdf

2.1.1 COLORADO

Website: https://search.211colorado.org

MEEK TRANSPORTATION (NON EMERGENCY MEDICAL TRANSPORTATION)

Medicaid Transportation:

Can work directly with health facilities to help coordinate your transportation benefits for important medical appointments.

Private Pay Transportation:

For those without Medicaid or transportation benefits but without transportation, we offer the same quality services without breaking the bank.

• Website: https://www.meektransportation.com/

Phone: (719) 602-5103



EMPLOYMENT

JOB ASSISTANCE & SERVICES

ADAMS COUNTY WORKFORCE AND BUSINESS CENTER

Services Offered:

- Assistance with job leads and labor market information
- Career counseling and career planning
- Education and career assessments
- Training for attaining in-demand jobs
- Work-based learning opportunities such as apprenticeships, work experiences and on the job training
- Employability and professional development workshops
- Intensive job search assistance
- Résumé assistance and critiques
- Supportive services
- Other workforce program scholarships available call for eligibility

Contact Information

• Website: https://adcogov.org/workforce-adult-programs

Phone: 720-523-6898

Address: 4430 S. Adams County Parkway, Brighton, CO 80601

SAINT FRANCIS CENTER

St. Francis Center (SFC) is a transformation hub for adults who are homeless in the metro Denver area, providing shelter along with a myriad of services that enable people to meet their basic needs for daily survival and to transition out of homelessness. Our programs and services are tailored toward adults, and focus on daytime shelter, social services, health and wellness, housing, employment, and street outreach. At SFC, guests have the opportunity to work with a variety of specialists, depending on their individual needs, which is often the first step toward transformation and ultimately self-sufficiency.

• Website: https://www.sfcdenver.org/

Phone: (303) 813-0005

Address: 2314 N. Broadway, Denver, CO 80205

Hours: Monday–Thursday, 8:00am–4:00pm

• Orientation (must attend to access services): Tuesday and Thursdays at 9:00am



RESUME ASSISTANCE

GRACE CHURCH OF ARVADA MONEY MENTOR TEAM

• Email <u>REACH@gracechurchco.com</u> for appointment

Address: 6969 Sheridan Blvd. Arvada, CO 80003

SAINT FRANCIS CENTER

The employment program will help people learn how to effectively search for jobs, prepare resumes and job applications, and prepare for job interviews. The first step to access services is to go through one of our bi-weekly orientations, which happen every Tuesday and Thursday at 9:00am.

• Website: https://www.sfcdenver.org/programs-services/employment-services

Phone: (303) 813-0005

Address: 2314 N. Broadway, Denver, CO 80205

CITY AND COUNTY OF BROOMFIELD - JOB SEEKER SERVICES

Services Offered:

- Career counseling and career planning
- Job search assistance
- Resume assistance and critiques
- Help with interview preparation
- Regular in-person Career and Networking Fairs
- Training to help with attaining in-demand jobs
- Priority of service for Veterans and eligible spouses
- Assistance with job leads and labor market information
- Employment readiness and job search workshops
- Resource Room with up-to-date computers and general office equipment
- Auxiliary aids and services available upon request

Contact Information:

Website: https://www.broomfield.org/2998/Job-Seeker-Services

CROSS PURPOSE

At CrossPurpose, we offer a variety of exciting and in-demand career tracks in over a dozen fields, specifically structured to empower you to unlock your potential and take one step closer to the life and career you truly want.

6 month sessions for someone to go through the program and graduate.

- Time commitment for students is Monday-Thursday from 9:00am-3:00pm
- Behavioral skills, life skills, etc.
- Online or in-person at Revive
- If you have Medicaid, Cross Purpose can get you connected with Behavioral Health (counseling, stress, anxiety, workplace conflict, etc.)
- In person you need a high school diploma or GED. If you don't have those, please take a proficiency exam.

Contact Information:

Website: https://www.crosspurpose.org/

Phone: (720) 724-9544



FINANCIAL COUNSELING

GRACE CHURCH OF ARVADA MONEY MENTORS

Money Mentor's provides free counseling with financial professionals to maximize your income and minimize your expenses. They help set goals, create budgets, advise on critical decisions, debt management and credit score improvement.

• Email <u>REACH@Gracechurchco.com</u> to set an appointment.

FOOD BANKS

ONE BY ONE HELPING ARVADA HOMELESS

Join Facebook group to see daily Food Bank Listings in or near Arvada

Website: https://www.facebook.com/groups/1272801969501625

COMMUNITY TABLE

Website: https://cotable.orgPhone: (303) 424-6685

Address: 8555 W 57th Ave., Arvada CO, 80002

Pantry Hours:

Tuesday and Friday: 12:00pm-3:45pm
Wednesday: 12:00pm-5:45pm
Thursday: 10:00am-3:45pm

Office Hours:

o Tuesday-Friday: 8:00am-4:30pm

METRO CARING FRESH FOOD MARKET

Website: https://metrocaring.org/services/fresh-foods-market

Phone: (303) 860-7200

Address: 1100 E. 18th Ave. Denver, CO 80218

Pantry Hours:

Monday: 9:15am-11:30am & 12:45pm-3:00pm

Tuesday: 9:15am-11:30am & 12:45pm-3:00pm & 6:00pm-7:30pm
Wednesday: 9:15am-11:30am & 12:45pm-3:00pm & 6:00pm-7:30pm

Thursday: 9:15am-11:30am & 12:45pm-3:00pm

Friday, Saturday, and Sunday: CLOSED

MILE HIGH UNITED WAY - CALL 2-1-1

Website: https://www.211.org/get-help/food-programs-food-benefits

• Phone: Call 211 or (303) 561-2111 Available 24/7/365



THE ACTION CENTER

North Jeffco residents only and need an appointment online.

• Website: https://www.theactioncenter.org

Phone: (720) 415-4850

Address: 8745 W. 14th Ave. Lakewood, CO 80215

Pantry Hours:

Monday, Tuesday, Thursday & Friday 9:30am-11:30am | 1:00pm-3:30pm

Wednesdays and Weekends: Closed

WESTMINSTER PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

Website: https://westypres.org/fish-food-pantry

• Phone: (303) 429-8508

Address: 3990 W. 74th Ave. Westminster, CO, 80030

Pantry Hours:

Monday, Wednesday, Thursday 2:30pm-3:15pm

Tuesday 5:30pm-6:00pm

REVIVE CHURCH

No requirements or restrictions.

Website: https://revivearvada.org/

Phone: (303) 421-7656

Address: 8270 W. 80th Ave. Arvada, CO, 80002

Pantry Hours:

Tuesdays & Saturdays from 9:30am-10:30am

HOMELESS ORGANIZATIONS

GRACE CHURCH ONE BY ONE HELPING ARVADA HOMELESS CREW PROGRAM (OBO)

The OBO Crew Program walks alongside you from the street to living in stable housing again. We help those who can and want to work get back into housing through their efforts, knowing you just need a little help and direction to get there. Our Thrive Coaches provide individualized step by step suggestions to reach your stability goals as well as connect you to appropriate resources. Our Money Mentors team will help you maximize your income and minimize your debt to afford a stable housing solution. As you take steps, the program will also help with various physical needs according to your situation and progress including phone, bus, food, clothing, resume help, financial counseling and a community of people to help you get through it with both encouragement and accountability. We can also help you find housing items once you secure a place to live. Join One By One Helping Arvada Homeless Facebook Group to access free resource information today.

If you meet the criteria below, email <u>REACH@gracechurchco.com</u> to set up an interview to see if this is a good fit for you.

- 1. You are Homeless in or near the city of Arvada
- 2. You are willing and able to work a full time job that provides a paystub or record of pay
- 3. You do not have any roadblocks that will prevent you from getting a job or keeping it.
- 4. You are willing to come to monthly free financial counseling meetings to list goals and set a budget to reach those goals.
- 5. You are willing to stay in contact with the REACH team at Grace Church to discuss job opportunities, needs and progress.



JEFFERSON COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES

Regional Homeless Coordinator

• Kelli Barker (720) 879-4829

CITY OF ARVADA

Homeless Resolution Case Manager

Hudson Janz 720-693-6832

Housing Navigator

Alexa Ursetta 303-902-2763

JEFFERSON CENTER

Mental Health, Substance Use, Behavioral Healthcare, and Counseling Services:

• Website: <u>icmh.org</u> (appointments available online)

• Phone: (303) 425-0300

VA HOMELESS VETERANS HOTLINE

Available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, 365 days a year

- Phone: 1-877-4AID-VET (1-877-424-3838)
- Housing & Homeless Assistance:
 - https://www.icmh.org/wp-content/uploads/Veterans-Housing-and-Homeless-Assistance-3.pdf

VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA - FEMALE VETERAN SPECIFIC HOUSING

Volunteers of America Women Veterans Services Programs serve Veterans experiencing homelessness through emergency services and transitional housing. In partnership with the Department of Veterans Affairs, Volunteers of America assists Veterans in obtaining the support and services they need to exit homelessness permanently.

The program assists women Veterans and their children for up to 24 months with supportive housing, case management, and resources with the goal of helping each client secure a permanent and sustainable housing situation.

- Website: https://www.voacolorado.org/services/female-veterans-program-denver-metro
- Referral Line: 720-501-3369 (Referral Line)

ALMOST HOME

The mission of Almost Home Inc. is to empower self-sustainability by providing resource navigation, assistance, and guidance to those experiencing housing instability.

- Website: https://www.almosthomeonline.org
- Phone: (303) 659-6199
- Office Hours:
 - Monday, Tuesday, Thursday | 8:30am-4:30pm
 - Wednesday 8:30am-6:30pm | Friday 8:30am-2:30pm
- Housing Navigation Center Hours:
 - Monday, Tuesday, Thursday | 9:00am-3:00pm
 - o Wednesday | 9:00am-6:00pm
 - Friday | 9:00am-12:30pm



FAMILY TREE

Family Tree is a non-profit human services agency providing innovative, life-changing services designed to end child abuse, domestic violence and homelessness.

Website: https://www.thefamilytree.org

Phone: (303) 422-2133

Address: 3805 Marshall St, Wheat Ridge, CO 80033

COLORADO COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS

The Coalition offers many services to help you and your family. Whether you're in need of housing, health care, substance use treatment, help with a job, or childcare, we can help.

Website: https://www.coloradocoalition.org/

Phone: (303) 293-2217

Address: 2111 Champa Street, Denver, CO 80205

BEYOND HOME

BeyondHome empowers families to overcome barriers to stability by cultivating hope, providing transformative opportunities and offering supportive resources for a secure and thriving future. We have resources for Housing, Youth Programs, & Family Stability.

Website: https://beyondhome.org/

Phone: (303) 420-6634

Address: 7447 W 61st Ave, Arvada, CO 80003

Hours: Monday-Friday 9:00am-5:00pm

IDENTITY DOCUMENTS (I.D. & PASSPORT, ETC.)

DMV2GO AT THE RISING/MISSION ARVADA

On the first Thursday of every other month, DMV2GO comes to Mission Arvada to help people get or renew IDs and driver's licenses.

Website: https://arvadarising.com/services

• Phone: (303) 422-1174

Address: 7500 West 57th Avenue, Arvada, Colorado 80002

METRO CARING

Through the Colorado ID Project, Metro Caring can provide you with a voucher to redeem at the DMV or appropriate office. Vouchers will waive the regular fees for an identification (ID), driver's license, or birth certificate. Availability is limited and first-come, first-serve. No appointment required. Visit during Fresh Foods Market hours.



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH OR THE VITAL RECORDS OFFICE FOR BIRTH CERTIFICATE

Contact the local Department of Health or the Vital Records office in the state in which you were born to get a copy of your birth certificate. Follow the instructions for requesting copies and paying fees. If you need a copy fast, ask about expedited service or shipping when you place your order.

If you live in Colorado go to: cdphe.colorado.gov/vitalrecords
To get a copy online, go to www.usa.gov/replace-vital-documents

Here, you can replace Vital Records:

- How to Replace Lost or Stolen ID Cards
- Vital Records Issued in the United States
- Get a Copy of Your Birth Certificate
- How to Get a Copy of a Marriage Certificate or a Marriage License
- How to Get a Certified Copy of a Death Certificate
- Divorce Decrees and Certificates
- How to Find Adoption Records

The exact process of obtaining a state identification card varies from state to state. To find out how to get an ID in your state, visit your local DMV or visit your state's DMV website. See links above.

If you have your birth certificate, this should be enough to obtain an I.D. because it is a valid way to prove your identity and obtain an I.D. If you don't have a copy of your birth certificate, you can obtain one from the local Department of Health or the Vital Records office in the state in which you were born. If you live in Colorado go to: www.cdphe.colorado.gov/vitalrecords

Other documents you may be able to use to obtain a state-issued I.D. are:

- Social Security card
- Insurance cards
- School enrollment record
- Arrest record
- Voter registration record
- Native American tribal I.D. document
- Immigration documents, such as a "green card"

To get an I.D., you must prove that you're a resident of your state. In some states, you can use a receipt from a motel or campground to establish your residency and obtain I.D. In most states, letters from homeless shelters attesting to an I.D. applicant's local residence are sufficient to establish residency. When you visit your local DMV or speak with a representative online or on the phone, ask which documents are acceptable for establishing residency in your state. In order to obtain an I.D. card, you may be required to fill out forms and pay a fee. In some states, this fee is waived if you earn less than a specific income amount. Colorado State I.D.s and Driver Licenses can be obtained at the DMV as well. See contact information below

JEFFERSON COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES (DMV)

First time I.D.s must be obtained in person! Renewals may be done online (www.dmv.colorado.gov)
Passports may be obtained at most post offices. At the time of this writing, an appointment is required (go to www.usps.com/international/passports.html to schedule an appointment)

- Phone: 303-271-8100
- Address: 6510 Wadsworth Blvd. Unit 320, Arvada, CO 80003
- Facility Hours: Monday-Friday from 8:00am-5:00pm



LAUNDRY & SHOWERS

LAUNDRY

COMMUNITY TABLE

We've partnered with Bayaud Enterprises to provide FREE laundry services in our parking lot on Fridays from 9:00am to 3:00pm, weather permitting. The last load of laundry is taken at 1:00pm. The laundry truck provides a safe and private environment to wash your clothes and includes detergent, bleach, and dryer sheets.

Website: https://cotable.org/get-help/#homelessness-support

Phone: (303) 424-6685

Address: 8555 W 57th Ave., Arvada CO, 80002

LAUNDRY LOVE

"You bring Laundry, we bring Coins"

Website: https://laundrylove.org/find-a-location/?search=Arvada%2C+CO%2C+USA

Address: 5200 W Colfax Ave. Lakewood. CO 80214

Hours: 1st Saturday of each month from 10:00am-12:00pm.

THE RISING/MISSION ARVADA

Laundry is available on Mondays, Wednesdays, and Fridays when we have volunteers to staff it.

• Website: https://arvadarising.com/services

Phone: (303) 422-1174

Address: 7500 West 57th Avenue, Arvada, Colorado 80002

SHOWERS

THE RISING/MISSION ARVADA

We offer showers first come, first served during our day shelter hours Monday through Thursday 9:00am-1:00pm. We also have clean towels and hygiene products for showering.

Website: https://arvadarising.com/services

Phone: (303) 422-1174

Address: 7500 West 57th Avenue, Arvada, Colorado 80002

COMMUNITY TABLE

Shower services temporarily closed.



MEDICAL/DENTAL

UC HEALTH EMERGENCY URGENT CARE

Medical emergency room to receive medical services. Open 24/7.

• Website: https://www.uchealth.org/locations/emergency-room-arvada

• Phone: (720) 390-6200

Address: 9505 Ralston Rd. Arvada, CO

DENVER HEALTH MEDICAL CENTER

Open 24/7

Website: https://www.denverhealth.org

Phone: (303) 436-6000

• Address: 777 Bannock Street, Denver, CO 80204

MISSION ARVADA/THE RISING (DENTAL & VISION)

Twice a month, they offer free dental care. Once a month, they offer free eye exams and glasses. Must call to confirm dates these will be offered.

Website https://arvadarising.com/services

Phone: (303) 422-1174

Address: 7500 W 57th Ave, Arvada, CO 80002

SALUD FAMILY HEALTH/DENTAL

Website: https://www.saludclinic.org/commerce-city

Phone: (303) 697-2583 or (970) 484-0999

o Pharmacy Phone: (720) 322-9445

Address: 6255 Quebec Parkway, Commerce City, CO 80022

Hours:

Medical: 7:30am-5:00pm, Monday-Friday
 Dental: 8:00am-5:00pm, Monday-Friday
 Pharmacy: 8:30am-5:00pm, Monday-Friday

CO COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS

Phone: (303) 293-2220

• Address: Stout Street Health Center, 2130 Stout Street, Denver, CO 80205

ST FRANCIS CENTER

Website: <a href="https://www.sfcdenver.org/programs-services/day-serv

Phone: (303) 297-1576

Address: 2323 Curtis Street, Denver, CO 80205

• Hours: Monday-Friday, 7:30am-3:00pm



SHELTERS

DAY SHELTERS

THE RISING/MISSION ARVADA

Visitors to the day shelter can sign up to take showers, eat a hot meal, visit the food bank, obtain clothing and hygiene items, obtain severe weather gear and participate in activities or service opportunities being offered. "Orientation" is required in order to enter the day shelter and benefit from all that Mission Arvada has to offer. Clients can take the required orientation Monday through Friday at 11:00am.

Website: https://arvadarising.com

Phone: (303) 422-1174

Address: 7500 West 57th Avenue, Arvada, Colorado 80002

Hours:

o Monday-Friday, 9:00am-1:00pm

Closed Weekends

SAINT FRANCIS CENTER

St. Francis Center is open to adult men and women in the metro Denver area, providing a safe and welcoming environment for people during the day when other shelters are closed or overcrowded. In addition to daytime shelter, SFC offers a variety of programs and services for guests to utilize to begin to transition out of homelessness.

Services Offered (when viewing this document digitally, the following text in blue are clickable links):

- Day Services
- Employment
- Housing
- Outreach
- Off-Site Storage
- Showers, Phones, Mail services, Clothing, Cell Phone Charging

Contact Information:

Website: https://www.sfcdenver.org/

• Phone: (303) 297-1577

Address: 2323 Curtis Street Denver, CO 80205

Day Center Hours:

- Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday, 7:00am-3:00pm
- Wednesday, 7:00am-1:00 pm (12pm on the 3rd Wednesday of every month)
- Saturday-Sunday, 7:00am-2:00pm
- Day Center services close at 12pm on the 3rd Wednesday of each month for staff meetings, and close all day twice annually for staff retreats.

DENVER RESCUE MISSION - LAWRENCE STREET COMMUNITY CENTER

Denver Rescue Mission meets the needs of those experiencing poverty and homelessness through emergency services, rehabilitation programs, transitional programs, and community outreach.

- Address: 2222 Lawrence Street, Denver, CO 80205
- Phone: (303) 294-0157



DENVER RESCUE MISSION - LAWRENCE STREET SHELTER

Website: https://denverrescuemission.org/

Phone: (303) 294-0157

Address: 1130 Park Ave. West Denver, CO 80205

MEN'S SHELTERS

OPEN DOOR MINISTRIES | CORNERSTONE HOME

Cornerstone is a long-term home for disabled men. Residents are taught to live life as a team, learning to help one another in day-to-day life.

Phone: (303) 830-2201

Email: paul@odmdenver.org | Paul Sheppard

OPEN DOOR MINISTRIES | LIGHTHOUSE

Lighthouse is a boarding home that provides a safe, caring, and sober environment for men struggling with addictions and other issues.

Phone: (303) 830-2201

• Email: alanjordanco@gmail.com | Alan Jordan

WOMEN'S SHELTERS

BRANDON CENTER / THEODORA HOUSE

Single women over 18 without children. Brandon Center/Theodora House is an emergency shelter for homeless women and homeless women with children seeking refuge from domestic violence.

• Website: http://www.voacolorado.org/Services/We-Shelter/Emergency-Housing/Brandon-Center

Phone: (303) 620-9190

Email: brandon@voacolorado.org

Address: 1555 Xavier St Denver, CO 80204-1023

FAMILY TREE | HOUSE OF HOPE

Provides 90-day shelter for homeless mothers and their children.

Phone: (303) 762-9525

Address: 3301 S Grant St Englewood, CO

THE GATHERING PLACE

Day center for homeless women and their children.

• Phone: (303) 321-4198

Address: 1535 High Street Denver, CO 80218



HOPE HOUSE

Services and housing for young mothers ages 16-21.

Website: https://hopehousecolorado.org/

• Phone: (303) 429-1012

Address: 6475A Benton St, Arvada, CO 80003

JOY HOUSE

Serves women and children coming out of domestic violence. This safe haven and our live-in mentors offer you and your children a stable, nurturing environment to recover, grow and become financially independent. Call for availability and an interview.

Website: www.providencenetwork.org

Phone: 303-860-8404

• Email: joyhouse@providencenetwork.org

OPEN DOOR MINISTRIES | CHAYAH HOUSE

Chayah House is a two-year housing program serving women who are coming out of crisis situations or homelessness. Application must be completed online.

Website: www.odmdenver.org/stillwaters

Phone: (303) 830-2201

OPEN DOOR MINISTRIES | ESTHER HOUSE

Esther House is a two-year housing program serving women who are coming out of crisis situations. Our primary purpose is to provide the tools for healing and community, while women experience the transforming power of God's grace and love. Our program allows women to step out of destructive lifestyles by offering a sober living environment where women can become responsible, contributing members of society. Application must be completed online.

Website: www.odmdenver.org/stillwaters

Phone: (303) 830-2201

OPEN DOOR MINISTRIES | TE VEO HOUSE

Te Veo House provides immediate, short-term housing to women in crisis, empowering them to get back on their feet. Residents have access to the broader resources at Open Door Ministries, including job training, life coaching, and the support of staff and Open Door Fellowship church. Women are able to stay at Te Veo from one day to six months.

Website: www.odmdenver.org/stillwaters

Phone: (303) 830-2201

OPEN DOOR MINISTRIES | TREASURE HOUSE

Treasure House is a two-year housing program for single moms and their children, three years and younger. We focus on our residents pursuing healthy parenting skills, sobriety, exploring their faith journey, and pursuing education and employment goals.

• Website: www.odmdenver.org/stillwaters

Phone: (303) 830-2201



OPEN DOOR MINISTRIES | MAGDALENA HOUSE & ANTIOCH HOUSE

Magdalena House and Antioch House provide Level 2 Housing for women looking for a stable, sober living environment. They also provide affordable housing for our staff.

Website: www.odmdenver.org/stillwaters

Phone: (303) 830-2201

SAMARITAN HOUSE-DOWNTOWN

Provides transitional housing, clothing, clinic, and employment office.

Phone: (303) 294-0241

Address: 2301 Lawrence Street Denver, CO 80205

SAMARITAN HOUSE-48TH AVE

Phone: (720) 799-9506

Address: 4330 48th Ave, Denver, CO

YOUTH SHELTERS

URBAN PEAK

The Drop-In Center is a refuge and safe haven for youth experiencing homelessness. Hot meals, lockers to keep belongings safe, laundry facilities and showers are coupled with case management and access to community resources to help youth exit life on the street.

• Phone (303) 974-2928

Address: 1630 S Acoma St, Denver, CO 80210

VOA TRANSITIONAL HOUSING FOR YOUTH

Provides housing programs for youth 16-23 years of age.

Phone: (720) 217-3884

Address: 455 Bannock St Denver, CO

FAMILY SHELTERS

ACCESS HOUSING

30-day temporary housing for families and children. Can occasionally help with rent.

Phone: (303) 289-7078

Address: 6978 Colorado Blvd Commerce City, CO

ALMOST HOME

Provides family shelter in Adams and Southern Weld County. Can occasionally help with rent.

Phone: (303) 659-6199

Address: 231 N Main Street Brighton, CO 80601



ACCESS HOUSING:

90 day temporary housing for families with children.

Address: 6978 Colorado Blvd. Commerce City, CO 80022

Phone: (303) 289-7078Email: info@acchouse.org

BEYOND HOME: FORMERLY COLORADO HOMELESS FAMILIES

Offers transitional housing support to families or single mothers, focusing on self-sufficiency for life. Submit notarized sponsorship form/driver's license copy/3 months of pay stubs, online application.

Phone: (303) 420-6634

Email: info@bevondhomeonline.org

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 740130. Arvada, CO 80006

COLORADO COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS:

Full-service agency for people who are experiencing homelessness (housing and health, mental health, substance use treatment, and childcare to homeless families, children, and individuals).

Phone: (303) 293-2217

Email: info@coloradocoalition.org

Address: 2111 Champa St. Denver, CO 80205

DENVER RESCUE MISSION | STAR TRANSITIONAL PROGRAM

Denver Rescue Mission's STAR Transitional Program gives homeless families a safe place to live at The Crossing until they are back on their feet. Services include case management, life-skills training, financial management training, and more. At least one STAR Program adult must have a minimum income of \$800/month for individuals and \$1,000/month for families.

Website: www.denverrescuemission.org/transitional-and-permanent-housing-solutions

Phone: (303) 953-3963

Address: 6100 Smith Road, Denver, CO 80220

FAMILY HOMESTEAD

Emergency housing for homeless families with children. Emergency housing services include intensive case management support and RENT-FREE independent unit housing for 30-90 days. Our six-month transitional housing program gives priority to client families leaving our Emergency Housing program, safehouses and shelters.

Phone: (303) 623-6514

Address: 999 Decatur Denver, CO

• Facility Hours: Monday-Friday, 8:00am-5:00pm.

FAMILY PROMISE

Family Promise cannot accept walk-ins. Families must call first.

• Phone: (303) 675-0713



SEVERE COLD WEATHER

Severe weather is defined as 32°F or lower with accumulation of snow greater than one inch or 20°F or lower with or without snow. **Extreme weather** is defined as 10°F or below.

A National Weather Service 72-hour forecast for the Lakewood area will be the authority source of this information and monitored by the Jefferson County Emergency Manager.

Cold weather response typically operates from October 1st through April 30th each year. For mountain communities, call 720-598-2653 (720-598-COLD) to learn whether severe weather response is activated.

SEVERE COLD WEATHER MOTEL VOUCHERS FOR FAMILIES

JEFFERSON COUNTY

Address: 900 Jefferson County Pkwy, Golden, CO 80401

• Phone: (303) 271-1388

JEFFERSON COUNTY ACTION CENTER

Subscribe to Severe Weather Alerts and Heading Home Newsletters

- Phone: (303) 237-7704 (Mon, Tue, Thurs, Fri from 9:30am-11:3 am & 1:00pm-3:00pm) or call 211.
- Mountain Communities: Call (303) 670-1796 or call 211.
- Building Hours: Monday-Thursday, 7:30am-5:30pm

HEADING HOME

Provides motel vouchers to Jefferson County families who are experiencing homelessness, when nighttime low temperatures are projected to be 32°F or colder with accumulation of precipitation (snow) greater than one inch over a 24-hour period or 20°F or lower with or without precipitation. Cold weather activation may be suspended based on the consideration of additional factors. Vouchers are based on availability of rooms and are provided on a one-time basis for 2-3 nights, depending on availability.

- Eligibility: Families must have a connection to Jefferson County, either school or benefits, and have dependent accompanying children.
- Area Served: Jefferson County

Visit the following link to view Entry Point Locations (must visit an entry point to request emergency housing): https://www.headinghomejeffco.com/get-help



EMERGENCY SHELTERS AND WARMING CENTERS

During severe and extreme cold weather, local shelters open to provide warmth and safety. The following organizations offer shelter and assistance.

JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARIES

Many library branches across Jefferson County act as daytime warming centers, providing a safe and warm space for individuals during extreme weather.

• Website: https://jeffcolibrary.bibliocommons.com/

LAKEWOOD'S SEVERE WEATHER SHELTER

During severe weather, Lakewood will activate this shelter at Recovery Works. It is pet-friendly, and no registration is required.

- Hours of Operation: 7:00pm-7:00am
- Address: 8000 W Colfax Ave, Lakewood, CO 80214.
- Website: https://www.lakewood.org/Government/Departments/Sustainability-and-Community-Development/Severe-Weather-Shelter

MISSION ARVADA OF THE RISING CHURCH

From November 2024 through March 2025, Mission Arvada will open its church doors when temperatures drop to 20°F or below, or when snowfall exceeds 6 inches, providing a warm, safe night of refuge for up to 40 adults (18+). To register, guests need to sign-up at Mission Arvada 9 a.m. to 1 p.m. Monday through Friday. Guests can call 720-334-8584 to confirm activation on a particular night.

- Website: https://arvadarising.com/
- Phone: (720) 334-8584
- Hours of operation for overnight shelter: 6 p.m. to 7 a.m.
- Address: 7500 W 57th Ave, Arvada, CO 80002.

JEFFERSON COUNTY EXTREME WEATHER MOBILE SHELTERS

Activates at 10°F or below. Locations are determined per event and will be communicated in advance.

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

The City will notify the public and target populations with 24 to 48 hours' notice via LookoutAlert and through the City's website and social media

- Website: https://www.westminsterco.gov/coldweathershelter
- Address: The MAC, located at 3295 W. 72nd Ave., Westminster, CO.

CITY AND COUNTY OF DENVER

- For individual men Denver Rescue Mission Lawrence Street Community Center, 2222 Lawrence St.
- For individual women Samaritan House, 2301 Lawrence St.
- For youth ages 12-24 Urban Peak, 1630 S. Acoma St.
- Families in need of shelter should call the Connection Center at 303-295-3366.



FOR SEVERE COLD WEATHER (CITY & COUNTY OF DENVER):

24/7 shelter is also available at The Aspen shelter (former DoubleTree hotel), 4040 Quebec St., and at 2601 W. 7th Ave. and 375 S. Zuni St. To create additional capacity, Denver will open the Denver Coliseum, 4600 N. Humboldt St.

Website: https://denvergov.org/Government/Agencies-Departments-Offices/Departments-Offices-Directory/Department-of-Housing-Stability/Resident-Resources/Find-Shelter

MOUNTAIN COMMUNITIES

Evergreen Christian Outreach (EChO) Shelter is an overnight emergency shelter. Open from October to May from 6 p.m. to 7 a.m. Serves individuals and families. Pets are allowed. Call Shelter Hotline number at 303-670-1796 and leave a message. A shelter representative will call you back.

JEFFERSON COUNTY AREAS:

- https://www.headinghomejeffco.com/get-help
- 2.1.1 Colorado (overnight Sheltering & Temporary Cold Warming Centers https://www.211colorado.org/severe-weather-shelters/

ALMOST HOME (BROOMFIELD COUNTY, ADAMS)

Provides hotel or motel vouchers to people experiencing unsheltered homelessness when winter weather conditions reach 32°F and below when wet or 20°F and below when dry. Summer SWAP will activate when temperatures reach 98°F or above consecutively for two days in a row regardless of precipitation. Also provides case management services to address barriers to permanent housing and re-housing assistance. Voucher for Friday-Sunday nights will be distributed on Thursdays.

Website: https://www.almosthomeonline.org/swap

Phone: (303) 970-8892

• Hours: Monday-Sunday, 10:00am-2:00pm (Only When Severe Weather is Activated)

Walk in to complete a required in-person assessment. Sign-up to get notified of the SWAP activations at www.eepurl.com/hgcvNb. Adams County will not have a central intake location. Voucher distribution will happen through outreach only in Adams County. The best way for clients in Adams County to access a motel voucher is to contact a case manager. The Broomfield County intake location is Holy Trinity Anglican Church, 36 Garden Center Dr, Broomfield, CO.